
 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  November 5, 2024 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
 
From:  Patrick Gregg, Board Chair 
  Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary  
 
Subject: 2024 OSBA Elections   
 
Background:  The Oregon School Boards Association (OSBA) is organized as one general state association 
with up to 24 regionally elected representatives established across 14 geographic regions to support member 
participation and representation. In odd-numbered years, member boards vote to elect regional 
representatives for even-numbered positions on the OSBA Board of Directors and all regional representatives 
of the Legislative Policy Committee (LPC). Resolutions submitted to the membership are also on the ballot 
along with candidate elections. 
 
 
Proposal:   
Resolution 1 – Amends the OSBA dues schedule. 
 
Resolution 2 – Creates the Oregon Rural School Board Members PRIDE Caucus and designate a seat on the 
OSBA Board of Directors and Legislative Policy Committee. 
 
Resolution 3 – Adopts the proposed amendments to the OSBA Bylaws. 
 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends reading through the resolutions before voting at the November 18, 
2024, regular board meeting. 


